Angell, Jennifer

From: Atalaya Armstrong <Atalaya.Armstrong@dep.nj.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 2:15 PM

To: Angell, Jennifer; DEP NJHPO

Cc: Dunn, Patrick

Subject: Completed Submission 15-0860 NJDEP RE: Section 106 Review — SRP0043948, TO132
Attachments: L2014-110.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Ms. Angell:

The 5552-5554 Woodland Avenue documentation has been reviewed, signed, and scanned.
Please find attached HPO-L2014-110
If you have any issues with the attachments or require additional information, please feel free to let us know.

Regards-A. Armstrong

Mail Code 501-04B
Historic Preservation Office
NJ DEP

PO Box 420

Trenton, NJ 08625-0420
www.nj.gov/dep/hpo

From: Angell, Jennifer [mailto:AngellJA@cdmsmith.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 12:25 PM

To: DEP NJHPO

Cc: Dunn, Patrick

Subject: Section 106 Review — SRP0043948, TO132

Hello,

Please find attached a file for site SRP0043948, a proposed LRRP activity for which we request Section 106 review. The
file contains completed forms 1, 3, 4, 5 and 6.

Please let me know if | can provide any additional information. Thank you.

Jennifer Angell | GIS Specialist | 110 Fieldcrest Avenue, #8, 6% Floor, Edison, NJ 08837 | (d) 732-590-4653; (o) 732-225-7000



New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection HPO USE ONLY
Hurricane Sandy )

Community Development Block Grant /T oF
Form — 1 : No Historic Properties Affected (Version 1.0) LIolY~ 1o

Application 1D #

SRP0043948

Applicant Name:

HOSSAIN, MOHAMMED

Street Address:

5552-5554 WOODLAND AVE

Municipality: Pennsauken County: | Camden
PAMS PIN: 0427 5726 4
Latitude: 39.94455 Longitude: | -75.07053
Undertaking: || Rehabilitation: || Interior D Exterior D Both [ ] |:I Elevation =
X Reconstruction: | || Within Existing Footprint, plus 2 feet [E Outside Existing Footprmt

Property Information provided by online sources indicates the structure was built in 1940. The building is a two story.
Description: frame multi-family residence. It is topped by a flat roof with parapet wall. The resource is clad in brick which

- extends down to grade. The fenestration pattern appears unaltered; however the windows are modern, vinyl

| replacements. The residence does not contain any distinctive characteristics that would make it eligible for
- | listing on the NRHP. The lot it sits on is 0.18 acres.

There are no historic properties affected within the project’s area of potential effects, pursuant to 36 CFR 800.4(d)(1) for the

following reason(s): [Check All That Apply]

Historic Architecture:

D Located in “Green Zone” (Areas determined by FEMA/HPO to have low potential for above-ground historic properties)

I:] Not 48 Years of Age
[ ] Lacks Integrity of Materials/Design
[] Not Within / In View of a National Register of Historic Places Listed / Eligible Historic District

. D Not a Building (per FEMA Definition)

' . Other — Lacks Distinctive Characterlstlcs That Make It Indmdual[y Eha;ble for Llstmc on NRHP

.Arcv:haeolbgy:

‘ & Low Archaeological Potential:

|:| Located on Barrier Island

‘:l Substantially Conforms to the Original Footprint

[ ] Located on Disturbed Soils

@ Not Located within 500 Feet of Waterways and/or Wetlands
[_] Not Located on Well-drained Soils

@ Not Identified Within a Historic Property / Historic District

Public Consultation

Federally Recognized Tribes, Certified Local Governments, Historic Preservation Commissions, etc:

: .

m I concur with this finding,

HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE USE ONLY

[ 1 do not concur with this finding for the following reason(s):

Daniel D. Saunders

Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer

Date%s / g

NS

Architecture Reviewer

Robert W. Ball, RPA Archaeoloa Reviewer | J. Howard Beverly IR RPA, GISP

Date Reviewed

11/19/2014

V1.0 9/26/13

Required Documentation: B Historic Properties Map El Soils Map K USGS Quad IZI Property Photos

Page 1 of 1




New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Hurricane Sandy
Community Development Block Grant
Form — 3 (Version 1.0)

Applicant ID # SRP0043948

Property Address: 5552-5554 WOODLAND AVE

SRP0043948
5552-54 WOODLAND AVE

Historic Properties Map

E APE Historic Districts  Historic Properties : Historic Archaeological
: i Site Grid

E Parcels Listed (HD) [ Eligible (HD)

[C__J counties || Eligible (HD) Eligible (Ind:) || Green Zone

Il___-_-i Municipals E Identified Listed (HD)

- Listed (Indv.)

1:10,000

Historic Properties Map

V1.0 9/26/13




New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Hurricane Sandy
Community Development Block Grant
Form — 4 (Version 1.0)

Applicant ID # SRP0043948

Property Address: 5552-5554 WOODLAND AVE

SRP0043948
5552-54 WOODLAND AVE

Soils Map (USDA)

E APE Freehold-Downer-Urban land complex, 0 to 5 percent slopes (FrpB)

E biavealis Well drained

D Counties

- | Municipals

:l Soil Map Unit 1:10,000
Soils Map

V1.0 9/26/13




New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Hurricane Sandy
Community Development Block Grant
Form — 5 (Version 1.0)

Applicant ID #

SRP0043948

Property Address:

5552-5554 WOODLAND AVE

SRP0043948

5552-54 WOODLAND AVE
USGS Topographical Map: Camden

|:| Parcels

1:10,000

USGS Quadrangle : Camden

V1.0 9/26/13




New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Hurricane Sandy
Community Development Block Grant
Form — 6 (Version 1.0)

Applicant ID # SRP0043948
Property Address: 5552-5554 WOODLAND AVE
Date: 11/6/2014

Direction: Northeast

Description:

Front.

Date: 11/6/2014

Direction: Southeast

Description:

Left side.

(Reproduce sections for additional photos as needed)

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

Direction: Northwest

Description:

Right side.

Date: 11/6/2014

Direction: Southwest

Description:

Back.

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
Back yard.
Date: 11/6/2014
Direction:
Description:

(Reproduce sections for additional photos as needed)

V1.0 9/26/13



Angell, Jennifer

From: Atalaya Armstrong <Atalaya.Armstrong@dep.nj.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 2:12 PM

To: Angell, Jennifer; DEP NJHPO

Cc: Dunn, Patrick

Subject: Completed Submission 15-0861 NJDEP RE: Section 106 Review — SRP0043950, TO132
Attachments: L2014-112.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Ms. Angell:

The 5534-5536 Woodland Avenue documentation has been reviewed, signed, and scanned.
Please find attached HPO-L2014-112
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
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 12:28 PM

To: DEP NJHPO

Cc: Dunn, Patrick

Subject: Section 106 Review — SRP0043950, TO132

Hello,

Please find attached a file for site SRP0043950, a proposed LRRP activity for which we request Section 106 review. The
file contains completed forms 1, 3, 4, 5 and 6.

Please let me know if | can provide any additional information. Thank you.

Jennifer Angell | GIS Specialist | 110 Fieldcrest Avenue, #8, 6% Floor, Edison, NJ 08837 | (d) 732-590-4653; (o) 732-225-7000



New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection T
Hurricane Sandy
Community Development Block Grant /5-086/
Form -1 : No Historic Properties Affected (Version 1.0) L2201 10 24

Application ID # | SRP0043950
Applicant Name: HOSSAIN, MOHAMMED
Street Address: 5534-36 WOODLAND AVE
Municipality: Pennsauken County: | Camden
PAMS PIN: 0427 5726 7 - L = e
Latitude: 39.94493 Longitude: | -75.07018
Undertaking: : Rehabilitation: : Interior D Exterior D Both I i D Elevation .
; E Reconstruction: | || Within Existing Footprint, plus 2 feet El Outside Existing Footpnm
Property Information provided by online sources indicates the structure was built in 1940. The building is a two story,
Description: frame, multi-family residence. It is topped by a flat roof with parapet wall. The resource is clad in brick which

| extends down to grade. The fenestration pattern appears unaltered; however the windows are modern, vinyl
| replacements. The residence does not contain any distinctive characteristics that would make it eligible for
listing on the NRHP. The lot it sits on is 0.12 acres.

There are no historic properties affected within the project’s area of potential effects, pursuant to 36 CFR 800.4(d)(1) for the
following reason(s): [Check All That Apply]

Historic Architecture: D Located in “Green Zone” (Areas determined by FEMA/HPO to have low potential for above-ground historic properties)

: D Not 48 Years of Age

_: D Lacks Integrity of Materials/Design

. D Not Within / In View of a National Register of Historic Places Listed / Eligible Historic District
I:| Not a Building (per FEMA Definition)

E Other — Lacks Dlstmctwe Characteristics That \/[ake It Indmdually Eligible for Listing on NRHP

Archaeology: . Low Archaeologlcal Potentlal
- [ ] Located on Barrier Island
D Substantially Conforms to the Original Footprint
D Located on Disturbed Soils
@ Not Located within 500 Feet of Waterways and/or Wetlands
[] Not Located on Well-drained Soils

. '* Ei Not [dentified Within a Historic Property / Historic District
Public Consultation Federally Recognized Tribes, Certified Local Governments, Historic Preservation Commissions, etc:
f'/
/ HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE USE ONLY
[ 1 concur with this finding, | : - = ' o '

1 I do not concur with this finding for the following reason(s):

Daniel D. Saunders Date
Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer “ )-— é% | '2-/ < // Y
=

Architecture Reviewer | Robert W. Ball, RPA Archaeology Reviewer J. Howard Beverly, JR.,RPA,
GISP

Date Reviewed 11/19/2014 j = L e e

Required Documentation: ElHistoric Propemes Map IE Soils Map B USGS Quad & Property Photos
V1.0 9/26/13 Page 1 of 1




New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Hurricane Sandy
Community Development Block Grant
Form — 3 (Version 1.0)

Applicant ID # SRP0043950

Property Address: 5534-36 WOODLAND AVE

SRP0043950
5534-36 WOODLAND AVE

Historic Properties Map

EAVIerchantVille|Borous IR

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
B Uisted (Indv.) 1:10,000

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

SRP0043950 (e SRRV E =
5534-36 WOODLAND AVE ' '
Soils Map (USDA)

i Qi“e;hantwlle

’ g.""

£ o

, Yk NS + -\_,“ NI TN SN
E APE Freehold-Downer-Urban land complex, 0 to 5 percent slopes (FrpB)
E biavealis Well drained
D Counties
[__-___-__i Municipals
[ soil Map unit 1:10,000
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

Direction: South

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

Direction: East

Description:

Right side.

Date: 11/6/2014

Direction: North

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

Street view looking southwest
toward property.

(Reproduce sections for additional photos as needed)

V1.0 9/26/13




Angell, Jennifer

From: Atalaya Armstrong <Atalaya.Armstrong@dep.nj.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 2:14 PM

To: Angell, Jennifer; DEP NJHPO

Cc: Dunn, Patrick

Subject: Completed Submission 15-0862 NJDEP RE: Section 106 Review — SRP0043948, TO132
Attachments: L2014-111.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Ms. Angell:

The 5540-5542 Woodland Avenue documentation has been reviewed, signed, and scanned.
Please find attached HPO-L2014-111
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
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 12:30 PM

To: DEP NJHPO

Cc: Dunn, Patrick

Subject: Section 106 Review — SRP0043948, TO132

Hello,

Please find attached a file for site SRP0043951, a proposed LRRP activity for which we request Section 106 review. The
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
Form — 1 : No Historic Properties Affected (Version 1.0)

HPO USE ONLY
/5 - 056
L2~ [y

Application ID # SRP0043951
Applicant Name: HOSSAIN, MOHAMMED
Street Address: 5540-42 WOODLAND AVE
Municipality: Pennsauken County: | Camden
PAMS PIN: 0427 5726 6 . =
Latitude: 39.94482 Longitude: | -75.07029
Undertaking: || Rehabilitation: : Interior D Exterior D Both i 1 |:| Elevation Q
o PX] Reconstruction: | || Within Existing Footprint, plus 2 feet  X] Outside Existing Footprmt
Property Information provided by online sources indicates the structure was built in 1940. The building is a two story,
Description: frame, multi-family residence. It is topped by a flat roof with parapet wall. The house is clad in brick which
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

Historic Architecture: I:| Located in “Green Zone” (Areas determined by FEMA/HPO to have low potential for above-ground historic properties)
a0 L__| Not 48 Years of Age
D Lacks Integrity of Materials/Design
|:| Not Within / In View of a National Register of Historic Places Listed / Eligible Historic District
[_] Not a Building (per FEMA Definition)
& Other — Lacks Distinctive Characteristics That Make It Individually Eligible for Listing on NRHP

Archaeology: E\ Low Archaeological Potential:

D Located on Barrier Island

I:' Substantially Conforms to the Original Footprint

[ ] Located on Disturbed Soils

@ Not Located within 500 Feet of Waterways and/or Wetlands
D Not Located on Well-drained Soils

@ Not Identified Within a Historic Property / Historic District

Public Consultation Federally Recognized Tribes, Certified Local Governments, Historic Preservation Commissions, etc:

.
]
| HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE USE ONLY

|ij| I concur with this finding,

[ 1 do not concur with this finding for the following reason(s):

Daniel D. Saunders L Date /
Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer \'>-.. g:./L / s, L/

Architecture Reviewer | Robert W. Ball, RPA Archaeology Reviewer J. Howard Beverly, JR.,RPA,
GISP

Date Reviewed 11/19/2014 i
Required Documentation: B Historic Properties Map B Soils Map B USGS Quad B Property Photos
V1.0 9/26/13 Page 1 of 1




New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Hurricane Sandy
Community Development Block Grant
Form — 3 (Version 1.0)

Applicant ID # SRP0043951

Property Address: 5540-42 WOODLAND AVE

SRP0043951
5540-42 WOODLAND AVE

Historic Properties Map

~

en ken Townsip & I

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

Mercan illefBorough!

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

E APE Freehold Downer-Urban Iand complex, 0 to 5 percent slopes (FrpB)

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

Backyard.

Date: 11/6/2014
Direction: Southwest
Description:

Street view looking southwest
toward property.

(Reproduce sections for additional photos as needed)

V1.0 9/26/13
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